ANNEXA			
Title I	Page: (enter Date) (Choose a Branch)		
201.	The Branch shall be known and identified as Nova Scotia/Nunavut Command (Choose a Branch)		
403.	A Voting member (Select one) required to have served a term of office on the Branch Executive Committee to be eligible to be elected President.		
404.	A Voting member (Select one) required to have served a term of office on the Branch Executive Committee to be eligible to be elected Vice President.		
408.	 The term of Office shall be for (Select One) 		
501.	The Senior Officers shall consist of the President, Immediate Past President and (select # of Vice Presidents) Vice-President(s), and may include Secretary and Treasurer or Secretary-Treasurer.		
502.	The offices of Branch Service Officer, Chaplain and Sergeant-at-Arms shall be declared as (Select one)		
503.	The Executive Committee shall consist of the Senior Officers and (Select one) Executive Committee Members who shall be declared as (Select one)		

507. The monthly meeting of the Executive Committee shall be held on the

(Select one) (Select one)

of the month, or a day at the call of the President.

601. (1) The following minimum mandatory Standing Committee Chairpersons shall be

(Select one)

If by appointment, and subject to the approval of the Executive Committee, the President shall present the names for approval at the first Meeting of the Branch for the new term:

- i. Leadership Development;
- ii. Membership;
- iii. Poppy/Veterans Services;
- iv. Public Relations;
- v. Sports.

702. The Branch shall hold a Meeting of the Branch on

(Select a Number)

(Select a Day)

May

June July

August

Choose All that Apply

Jan	
Feb	
Mar	
April	

September October November December

703. Annual General Meeting shall be on the				
(Select a Number)				
(Select a Day)				
Choose One				
Jan	Мау	September		
Feb	June	October		
Mar	July	November		
April	August	December		
705. The quorum for a Meeting of the Branch shall be (Click here to enter a number)				
801. The Branch shall hold their Branch elections on the				
(Select a Number)				
	(Select a Day)			
Choose One				
Jan	Мау	September		
Feb	June	October		
Mar	July	November		
April	August	December		
()	of all nominees established in advance information and use of the Branch at I	of the date of elections shall be available least		

(Select a number)

week(s) prior to the date of elections.

1003. The Branch Signing Officers for all accounts including Poppy Trust Fund Accounts shall be:

(Enter Title) (Enter Title) (Enter Title) (Enter Title) (Enter Title)

1005. All expenditures, other than normal operating or emergency expenses, in excess of

(enter Dollar Amount)

must be approved at a Meeting of the Branch prior to any commitment for such expenditure being made by the Executive Committee.

(Choose a Branch)

By-Laws Annex A were presented and approved at the Meeting of the Branch dated

(Enter Date)

Secretary:

President:

Zone or District Commander

Command By-Laws Chairman

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date: